
BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

  
* 
 
 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2023 
12:00 p.m. Meeting 

 

P ∗ 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR SET THEM TO SILENT MODE UPON ENTERING THE MEETING ROOM Time Form A 
Page 

Target 

CALL TO ORDER & ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM .........................................................................................   .............   ............... 12:00 
     Public Comments1 ..........................................................................................................................................   ............30  ...............  12:30 
    1. Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee Follow-ups ....................................................................   ..............2  ............. 4 12:32 
    2. * Review/Approval: Minutes of the Board Strategic &  Facilities Planning Committee Meeting – Tuesday, 

September 26, 2023 (ADD A – Pp7-14) ....................................................................................................  
 
 .............. 3 

 
 ............. 5 

 
12:35 

    3. Review: Construction Update (ADD B– Pp15 43)...........................................................................................   ............10  ............. 6 12:45 
    ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION .............................................................................................................   ...............   ............... 12:55 
    1. Pursuant to California Government Code § 54962 and California Health & Safety Code § 32106 – REPORT 

INVOLVING TRADE SECRET – Discussion will concern proposed new service or program.  Estimated date 
of public disclosure: June 1, 2024 ...................................................................................................................   ........... 30  ............... 1:25 

    ADJOURNMENT TO OPEN SESSION ................................................................................................................   ............. 1  ............... 1:26 
    ACTION RESULTING FROM CLOSED SESSION DISCUSSION – IF ANY ................................................................   ............. 1  ............... 1:27 

    FINAL ADJOURNMENT ...................................................................................................................................   ............. 1  ............... 1:28 
 

NOTE: The open session of the meeting—without public comments—is scheduled to last 15 minutes, starting at 
12:00 noon, with adjournment at 12:15 p.m. 

 

                                                 
∗ Asterisks indicate anticipated action.  Action is not limited to those designated items.  
1 SEE PAGE 3 

Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee – Voting Members 
Mike Pacheco, Director – Chair Laura Barry – Director Jeff Griffith, EMT-P – Director 

Diane Hansen, President & CEO Kanchan Koirala, MD, CoS 
Palomar Medical Center Escondido 

Sam Filiciotto, MD, CoS 
Palomar Medical Center Poway 

Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee – Alternate Voting Members 

Laurie Edwards-Tate, MS – BoD Alternate Andrew Nguyen, MD, CoS-Elect 
CoS Alternate – Palomar Medical Center Escondido 

Mark Goldsworthy, MD – CoS-Elect 
CoS Alternate – Palomar Medical Center Poway 

Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee – Non-Voting Members 
Hugh King, CFO Ryan Olsen, COO Omar Khawaja, MD, CMO 

Mel Russell, RN, CNE Julie Pursell, CHRO Kevin DeBruin, CLO 

Mike Mills, VP Facilities & Construction Kristin Gaspar, VP Philanthropy Kirk Effinger, Palomar Health 
Foundation Board Member 

Vacant, Senior Director of Managed Care & 
Business Development 

1



Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee Location Options

• The Linda Greer Conference Room, 2125 Citracado Parkway, Suite 300, 
Escondido, CA 92029
− Committee members who are elected members of the Board of Directors will

attend at this location, unless otherwise noticed below
− Elected members of the Board of Directors who are not members of the

Committee and wish only to observe, non-Board member attendees, and members
of the public may also attend at this location

• Join on your computer, mobile app or room device: Click here to join the meeting | 

Meeting ID: 275 718 817 308 Passcode: rn2DvB |  or
• Dial in using your phone (audio only): 929.352.2216 | Phone Conference ID: 248587169#

− Elected members of the Board of Directors who are not members of the 
Committee and wish only to observe, non-Board member attendees, and members
of the public may attend the meeting virtually utilizing the above options

2

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19:meeting_YWVkOWMwNjAtMzdmZC00NTdhLWIwNzQtZWY2MjBlOWUyOTMw@thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22:%2202672da0-91a8-48c4-8df2-7704571ce44c%22,%22Oid%22:%22976a67f5-3e2c-48ad-bbdb-bd92dcf3eb25%22%7d


DocID:  21790 

Revision:  9 

Status:  Official 
Source: 
 Administrative 

Applies to Facilities: 
 All Palomar Health Facilities 

Applies to Departments: 
 Board of Directors 

   Board of Directors 

A. It is the intention of the Palomar Health Board of Directors to hear public comment about any topic that is under its jurisdiction. This policy is intended to provide 
guidelines in the interest of conducting orderly, open public meetings while ensuring that the public is afforded ample opportunity to attend and to address the board at
any meetings of the whole board or board committees. 

A. There will be one‐time period allotted for public comment at the start of the public meeting. Should the chair determine that further public comment is required 
during a public meeting, the chair can call for such additional public comment immediately prior to the adjournment of the public meeting. Members of the public who 
wish to address the Board are asked to complete a Request for Public Comment form and submit to the Board Assistant prior to or during the meeting. The information
requested shall be limited to name, address, phone number and subject, however, the requesting public member shall submit the requested information voluntarily. It 
will not be a condition of speaking. 

B. Should Board action be requested, it is encouraged that the public requestor include the request on the Request for Public Comment as well. Any member of the public
who is speaking is encouraged to submit written copies of the presentation. C. The subject matter of any speaker must be germane to Palomar Health's jurisdiction. 

D. Based solely on the number of speaking requests, the Board will set the time allowed for each speaker prior to the public sections of the meeting, but usually will not
exceed 3 minutes per speaker, with a cumulative total of thirty minutes. 

E. Questions or comments will be entertained during the "Public Comments" section on the agenda. All public comments will be limited to the designated times, 
including at all board meetings, committee meetings and board workshops. 

F. All voting and non‐voting members of a Board committee will be seated at the table. Name placards will be created as placeholders for those seats for Board 
members, committee members, staff, and scribes. Any other attendees, staff or public, are welcome to sit at seats that do not have name placards, as well as on any
other chairs in the room. For Palomar Health Board meetings, members of the public will sit in a seating area designated for the public. 

G. In the event of a disturbance that is sufficient to impede the proceedings, all persons may be excluded with the exception of newspaper personnel who were not
involved in the disturbance in question. 

H. The public shall be afforded those rights listed below (Government Code Section 54953 and 54954).
1. To receive appropriate notice of meetings; 
2. To attend with no pre‐conditions to attendance; 
3. To testify within reasonable limits prior to ordering consideration of the subject in question; 
4. To know the result of any ballots cast; 
5. To broadcast or record proceedings (conditional on lack of disruption to meeting); 
6. To review recordings of meetings within thirty days of recording; minutes to be Board approved before release, 
7. To publicly criticize Palomar Health or the Board; and 
8. To review without delay agendas of all public meetings and any other writings distributed at the meeting. I. This policy will be reviewed and updated 

as required or at least every three years. 
IV. ADDENDUM:

Original Document Date: 2/94 
Reviewed: 8/95; 1/99; 9/05 
Revision Number: 1 Dated: 9/20/05 

Source Administrator Hernandez, Lisa 
Document Owner  DeBruin, Kevin 

Collaborators: 

Reviewers 
Approvals 

Carla Albright, Deanna Peterson, Deborah Hollick, Douglas Moir,  Jami Piearson,  Jeffrey Griffith,  Julie H Avila, Kelly Wells, Laurie Edwards‐Tate, 
Megan Strole, Nancy Calabria, Nanette Irwin, Richard Engel, Sally Valle, Tanya L Howell, Thomas Kumura 

‐ Committees:  ( 10/12/2022 ) Policies & Procedures 
‐ Signers: 

Original Effective Date 
Kevin DeBruin 
Kevin DeBruin, Chief Legal Officer ( 10/25/2022 09:21AM PST ) 

Revised Reviewed  [09/20/2005 Rev. 1], [03/13/2009 Rev. 2], [04/14/2012 Rev. 3], [05/01/2014 Rev. 4], [02/03/2017 Rev. 5], [04/22/2019 Rev. 6], 
[07/10/2019 Rev. 7], [12/02/2021 Rev. 8], [10/25/2022 Rev. 9] 

Next Review Date 
Attachments:  

10/24/2025 

(REFERENCED BY  Public Comment Form  
Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The current version is in Lucidoc at 

https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc‐gw.pl?ref=pphealth:21790$9. 

3



Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee Follow-Up 

TO: Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee 

MEETING DATE:  Thursday, November 30, 2023 

FROM: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: At the Board’s request, a list of items on which follow-up information was 
requested has been compiled, with items remaining on the list until each matter has been 
finalized.   

September 26, 2023 

• Future requests for updates at PMC Poway were requested by Dr. Sam Filiciotto:

o An update to the conference room with state-of-the-art computers

o An exercise room to be located somewhere on the campus (could include in the POP
Building) for physicians and staff

• A request that consideration be given to the type of events held on the lawn at PMC Escondido 
in the future, based on negative comments from patients related to noise

The requests were duly noted by Mike Mills. 

Budget Impact: N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Information Only 

Committee Questions: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action:  

Information: 

Required Time: 

4



Minutes 
Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, September 26, 2023 

TO: Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee 

MEETING DATE: Thursday, November 30, 2023 

FROM: Tanya Howell, Assistant 

BY: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 

Background: The minutes of the Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee meeting held 
on Tuesday, September 26, 2023, are attached for the Committee’s approval (Addendum A).   

Budget Impact: N/A 

Staff Recommendation: Approval 

Committee Questions: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

Motion: 

Individual Action:   

Information: 

Required Time: 

5



 

District Construction Projects 
 

 
 
TO: Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee 
 
MEETING DATE:   Thursday, November 30, 2023 
 
FROM: Hubert U. King, Chief Financial Officer 
 
 
Background: Michael Mills, Vice President Facilities and Construction, will provide an 
update on various construction projects within the District (Addendum B). 

 

Budget Impact: Varies 

Staff Recommendation: Information only 

 
Committee Questions:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Motion:  
 
Individual Action:  
 
Information:  
 
Required Time:  
 

6



ADDENDUM A

7



  
BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE 

CALENDAR YEAR 2023 

P = Present V = Virtual E = Excused A = Absent G = Guest] 
 

ATTENDANCE ROSTER 
  MEETING DATES: 

MEMBERS  1/31/23  3/28/23  5/30/23  9/26/23       
DIRECTOR MIKE PACHECO – CHAIR  P  P  P  P       
DIRECTOR LAURA BARRY  P  P  P  V       
DIRECTOR JEFF GRIFFITH, EMT‐P  P  P  P  P       
DIANE HANSEN, PRESIDENT & CEO  P  V  P  P       
KANCHAN KOIRALA, MD, COS, PMC ESCONDIDO  V  V  P  E       
SAM FILICIOTTO, MD, COS, PMC POWAY  V  V  V/P  V       
DIRECTOR LAURIE EDWARDS‐TATE, MS – ALTERNATE        V/G       
ANDREW NGUYEN, MD – ALTERNATE COS 
PMC ESCONDIDO 

             

MARK GOLDSWORTHY, MD – ALTERNATE COS 
PMC POWAY 

             

STAFF ATTENDEES               
HUGH KING, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  P  P  P  V       
RYAN OLSEN, CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER  P  V  E  P       
OMAR KHAWAJA, MD, CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER  P  V  P  P       
MEL RUSSELL, RN, CHIEF NURSE EXECUTIVE  P  V  V         
JULIE PURSELL, CHIEF HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICER  V  E  E         
KEVIN DEBRUIN, CHIEF LEGAL OFFICER  V  V  V  V       
MIKE MILLS, VP FACILITIES & CONSTRUCTION  E  V  V  V       
KRISTIN GASPAR, VP PHILANTHROPY  V  V  E         
KIRK EFFINGER, FOUNDATION BOARD  E  E  E         
CONNIE WONG, SENIOR DIRECTOR OF MANAGED CARE &
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT  V  E  V  V       

TANYA HOWELL – COMMITTEE ASSISTANT  P  P  P  P       
INVITED GUESTS  SEE TEXT OF MINUTES FOR NAMES OF INVITED GUESTS 

8



 

BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 

 AGENDA ITEM  CONCLUSION/ACTION  FOLLOW UP/RESPONSIBLE PARTY  FINAL? 

 DISCUSSION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 The agenda (as Notice of Meeting) was posted on Wednesday, September 20, 2023, at Palomar Health’s Administrative Office, which is consistent with 
legal requirements 

 The full agenda packet was also posted that date on the Palomar Health website; and notice of that posting was made via email to the Board and staff 

CALL TO ORDER 

 The meeting – held in the Linda Greer Conference Room, 2125 Citracado Parkway, Suite 300, Escondido, CA, and virtually – was called to order at 2:10 
p.m. by Chair Mike Pacheco, who thanked the Committee members for moving things around to meet at the earlier time 
o Chair Pacheco inquired about the possibility of moving the meeting permanently to this time; however, Dr. Filiciotto stated a conflict with PMCP MEC, 

which was currently scheduled to be held on the last Tuesday of each month from 12:15 to 2:00 p.m. 
  Assistant Tanya Howell also noted that the November meeting was already scheduled to be held on a different day and time, so the matter was 

actually moot until the January meeting, at which the upcoming year’s schedule was a standing agenda item 
ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 

 Quorum was established (see roster) 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 None filed 

1. BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE FOLLOW‐UP     
 Secretary Howell stated that a response to the follow‐up was provided in the Form A 
 Chair Pacheco stated that Dr. Omar Khawaja had suggested that Radiology be the service line presented for the November meeting 

2. MINUTES OF THE BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES 
PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING – TUESDAY, 
MAY 30, 2023 

MOTION: By Director Griffith, seconded by Ms. Hansen and 
carried  to  approve  the  Minutes  of  the  Board  Strategic  & 
Facilities  Planning  Committee  Meeting,  Tuesday,  May  30, 
2023 

Vote taken by Roll Call:   
Director Barry – aye; Director Griffith – aye; Ms. Hansen – aye; 
Director Pacheco – aye; Dr. Filiciotto – aye; Absent:  Dr. Koirala 

Forwarded  to  the  October  9, 
2023, Board of Directors meeting 
as information 

Y 

 No discussion 
DRAFT

9



BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 

 AGENDA ITEM  CONCLUSION/ACTION  FOLLOW UP/RESPONSIBLE PARTY  FINAL? 

 DISCUSSION 

3. SERVICE LINE UPDATE – PALOMAR BEHAVIORAL 
HEALTH INSTITUTE 

Information Only  Forwarded  to  the  October  9, 
2023,  Board  of  Directors 
meeting as information 

N 

 Sheila Brown, RN, Executive Strategic Priorities, reminded the Committee that, in 2021, the Board had authorized management to move forward with 
taking appropriate actions to expand the District’s Behavioral Health Facilities, at which time a Joint Venture (JV) Agreement had been entered 
into with Lifepoint 
o Mrs. Brown then introduced Cleve Haralson, SVP of Joint Ventures & Strategic Services at Lifepoint 
o The facility was to be known as the Palomar Behavioral Health Institute (PBHI), and plans had been ongoing since receipt of the initial authorization 

by the Board, to include the recent Board‐approved purchase of property adjacent to the PMC Escondido campus 
 Utilizing the presentation included in the agenda packet, Mrs. Brown and Mr. Haralson presented an informational update on the progress of the PBHI 

o PBHI KEY POINTS (PAGE 15) 
 The structure will mirror the Palomar Health Rehabilitation Institute, which was doing very well 
 Lifepoint had national expertise with over 18 free‐standing behavioral health facilities, making them an excellent partner, who would contribute 

capital to commence the operational needs for the project 
 This would be the  first behavioral health project  in both North County San Diego and  in Riverside County,  filling a critical need  for the most 

vulnerable populations 
o IMPROVED ACCESS (PAGE 16) 

 For patient and community safety, in addition to being a locked‐down facility, it will also have anti‐ligature devices and furnishings 
 Palomar physicians will and medical staff will provide a continuum of care 
 The planned environment will be warm and comfortable, and will contain semi‐private rooms, as well as group therapy and recreational areas, 

which will encourage patients to interact and not be secluded 
 The PBHI will service the needs of adolescent through senior populations throughout the region 

o ENHANCED COMMUNITY SAFETY (SLIDE 17) 
 The design of the PBHI will be state‐of‐the‐art with regard to safety, for the patients, the staff and the community 
 As a location at which mental health services will be provided, there will be decreases in mental health acuity, as well as in mental health patient 

boarding in emergency rooms throughout the region 
o Mrs. Brown turned the floor over to Mr. Haralson, who made note of the fact that Palomar Health and Lifepoint had been partners for 10 years in 

relation to the freestanding hospital, but had actually been partnered for even longer than that related to the unit management at PHDC 
 In determining where to place the PBHI, several alternate locations had been reviewed; however, coming back to the campus was determined to 

be the best outcome financially 
 

DRAFT

10



BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 

 AGENDA ITEM  CONCLUSION/ACTION  FOLLOW UP/RESPONSIBLE PARTY  FINAL? 

 DISCUSSION 

o RENDERINGS (SLIDES 18‐24) 
 The NW Entry showed the front view, and the building will be located on the opposite end of the campus from PMCE 
 The building design was planned to be similar to the PHOCs, and also to be very forward‐thinking and efficient 
 Some of the challenges with creating behavioral health facilities had been that the government payors (e.g., Medicare/Medicaid) hadn’t yet 

started paying what  those services were worth, so opening a  facility  required a greater  investment; however,  just a quick  review of  the 
District’s ED records was proof that there was a massive patient population that was not being served 

 Mrs. Brown commented that the PBHI would provide those services, as well as being the first in North County to address the critical need 
within the adolescent population, which would also tie in with planned pediatric unit at the hospital 

 The NE Entry depicted the two separate entrances, one for adults and one for adolescents, which was in keeping with inpatient mental health 
rules requiring that the two populations be totally segregated, both inside and outside of the building 

 The SE Courtyard will be facing Stone Brewery and will not be adolescent or adult specific, but only one or the other will be allowed when in use, 
and any patients outside will be fully supervised 

 The Central Yard at the backside of the building will have grass, plants and trees that would provide a healing environment within reach, and each 
of the patient rooms would look out over the area 

 The SW Courtyard showed the no‐climb fence around the perimeter, which would be about 15 feet tall, allowing maximum visibility with nothing 
by which a patient could gain a handhold or foothold for climbing 
 Also an important awareness for the community related to safety from the population 

o The PBHI will be a fully functioning, fully licensed, stand‐alone acute psychiatric hospital, including loading docks, central storage, generators, etc. 
 There will be 120 beds, with some shelled space opportunities, the bed count having been determined by balancing the space vs. the costs of the 

building 
 In response to an inquiry, Mr. Haralson stated that the capacity to build out would actually be to build up; however, it would be more financially 

feasible to build a second site 
 In response to an inquiry from Director Griffith regarding whether there would be competition within the County, specifically from Rady Children’s, Mr. 

Haralson stated that Rady would be more associated with pediatrics, not adolescents 
o Mrs. Brown added that Rady had four units and was looking to expand, as the greatest need was for adolescents and autism, and there just weren’t 

enough services available 
o Ms. Hansen also added that Palomar has had to hold children in the ED in the past, as there were just not enough beds, and Palomar’s ED was just 

not properly equipped for pediatric patients 
o Mr. Haralson stated that there really was a massive bed need, and  it was not unique to Escondido, North San Diego County or even to Southern 

California, and one of the real challenges was getting the municipalities and regulatories to catch up 
o Ms. Hansen reminded the Committee that discussions had been begun with the County 4 years ago, and they had originally agreed to help cover the 

costs of the building; however, the County had backed away during pandemic 

DRAFT

11



BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 

 AGENDA ITEM  CONCLUSION/ACTION  FOLLOW UP/RESPONSIBLE PARTY  FINAL? 

 DISCUSSION 

 Director Griffith commented that 120 beds would be great, but he felt that the facility would fill up quickly, and Mr. Haralson noted that the reimbursement 
rates were the biggest restraint to the ability to build larger at this time 

 In response to an inquiry from Dr. Filiciotto, Mr. Haralson stated that there would be 2 completely fenced‐in areas, one for each population; the security 
wasn’t just for the public, but for the patients and staff; and there would be hundreds of cameras, both interior and exterior 

 The anticipated groundbreaking date was July 2024, and construction would last about 18 months 

4. CONSTRUCTION UPDATE  Information Only  Forwarded to the October 9, 2023, Board of Directors 
meeting as information 

 A request for the conference room at PMCP to be 
updated with state‐of‐the‐art computers 

 A  request  for  an  exercise  room  on  the  PMCP 
campus  to  help  ease  the  ongoing  burnout  for 
physicians and staff 

 Consideration to be given to what types of events 
should be held on the lawn at PMCE in the future 

N 

 Utilizing the presentation included in the agenda packet, Mike Mills, VP of Facilities & Construction, presented an informational update on the status of 
construction projects throughout the district, touching on the highlights 

 POWAY PROJECTS IN PROGRESS (PAGES 26‐37) 
o A meeting was held yesterday with the JV partners, at which the floor plan for the POP Imaging Suite had been finalized by the design team, with 

whose performance he was very pleased 
 In response to an inquiry regarding the JV partner, Ryan Olsen, COO, stated that there were several options on the table, and those negotiations 

hadn’t yet been finalized; and Dr. Khawaja added that one of the larger groups had provided free consultation related to the design of the space 
o ED Multi‐station treatment room will provide 5 to 6 additional treatment bays in the ED 

 Project was just entering the design & development phase, with an anticipated completion in September of 2024 
 Ms. Hansen added that the space was right outside of the current ED, and would provide the opportunity to triage patients and determine whether 

they could be released on a quick path or would require further diagnostics 
 This streamlined process would be an opportunity to consolidate some of the urgent care hours utilizing the ED space and equipment, similar 

to what was already being done in POD D at PMCE 
 Mr. Olsen also commented that the net value to the District would be about $2M/year 
 Chair Pacheco noted that whenever he visited POD D with his Palomar Paws service dog, everyone always seemed to be pleased, and not 

complaining 

DRAFT

12



BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 

 AGENDA ITEM  CONCLUSION/ACTION  FOLLOW UP/RESPONSIBLE PARTY  FINAL? 

 DISCUSSION 

o The team was starting to stage furniture for the Main Lobby Expansion, air balancing had been finalized, and the vending machines would be stocked 
in a couple of days 

o The conversion of the 5th floor Birthing Center to an ICU was in the design phase, with anticipated completion by December 2025 
 In response to an inquiry about the two different colors (pink and blue), Ms. Hansen indicated that there will be two units, so the colors distinguish 

Unit 1 from Unit 2 for regulatory purposes as an ICU unit from OB 
 In response to an inquiry related to the green‐shaded areas, Dr. Khawaja indicated that those would be a physician call room, a break area and 

locker rooms for the staff 
o The Data Center UPS should be completed by the end of this year and will include a new server and a seismic upgrade, which was absolutely needed 

due to the failure of the server 
o The Nurse Call Replacement should be completed in April 2024, was being completed 8 rooms at a time, which had been a huge coordination issue 

that wound up working very smoothly 
o The Chiller Replacement was on order, with anticipated delivery and installation by the end of the year 

 The new chiller had the same life expectancy as the old unit, which was believed to be at least 20, if not 30, years old 
o The ED Lobby Expansion was anticipated to be fully completed by April 2024, with construction and coordination of phases going well 
o The POP Elevator tower was up, with full completion anticipated in February 2024, delayed from the original date due to a number of rain delays 
o The main supply cutover for the UPS Building was being coordinated to occur in 9 phases between October and November, and it was hoped that 

those phases had been strategized appropriately for a minimal impact on the campus 
o Drawings  for  the  Cafeteria  Refresh were  delivered  to  OSHPD  on  the  20th,  and  once  their  comments  had  been  returned  and  approvals  given, 

construction would begin 
 ESCONDIDO PROJECTS IN PROGRESS (PAGES 38‐43) 

o In the drone photo of the PMCE campus, the PBHI building would be located approximately in the area in which the Palomar Health vans were parked 
o PHOC III 

 The first floor was being renovated at the request of the JV partner for the ASC, as one of the walls needed to be moved to provide a clean and a 
dirty side for high throughput GI procedures such as endoscopies 

 All the other tenants had moved into the building, except the ASC 
o PHOC II 

 Special needs and usage were under review, and Mr. Mills anticipated that they would be pinned down within the next 60 days 
 CFO Hugh King added that it was conceivable that there would be programming for the entire building by the end of the year, and financing had 

been arranged so that the build‐out could begin when those plans had been finalized 
o Phase I of the build‐out of the 9th Floor to create 24 Med/Surge/Tele beds was anticipated to be completed by the end of this year; and Phase II by 

July 2024, and Mr. Mills noted that the contractor had been performing exceptionally well 
 

DRAFT

13



BOARD STRATEGIC & FACILITIES PLANNING COMMITTEE – MEETING MINUTES – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 

 AGENDA ITEM CONCLUSION/ACTION  FOLLOW UP/RESPONSIBLE PARTY  FINAL? 

 DISCUSSION

o Responses to the RFQ for general contracts were being evaluated, and an RFP was being drafted for the build‐out of the 10th and 11th Floors, which
had an anticipated completion date of September 2025

o The second LINAC should be installed by December 2023, as the space had been pretty much built out in anticipation of having a second unit, and the
vendor hadn’t made any major changes to the equipment since the first one had been installed
 Ms. Hansen stated her appreciation that the second vault had previously been built, even though the timing wasn’t yet right to install one, as the

costs of build‐out now would have been massively more expensive than it was when added 
 She also reported that the new medical oncologist had started  in August, and the second radiation oncologist would be on board full time  in 

December, so the second LINAC would be put to immediate use 
 Mr. King reminded the Committee that the Board had approved an amendment to the FY2023 Budget for the purchase of the second LINAC, with 

delivery to occur during FY2024, so that project had been about 18 months in the planning stages 
 Chair Pacheco thanked Mr. Mills for all of his hard work, then asked if there were any questions
 Dr. Filiciotto stated that he had two requests for PMCP

o That the conference room be updated with state‐of‐the‐art computers
o That an exercise room be provided to help ease the ongoing burnout for physicians and staff

 In response to an inquiry from Mr. King, Dr. Filiciotto stated that space at the POP would be acceptable
 Chair Pacheco then asked if it was possible that the back lawn at PMCE could be converted to turf, and Mr. Mills responded that it was already under

review, with plans to add electrical to that space for future events
o Dr. Khawaja also commented that there had been complaints from patients about the noise during some prior events, so consideration might need

to be given to what types of events would be held there in the future

ADJOURNMENT  The meeting was adjourned by Chair Pacheco at 2:57 p.m. 

SIGNATURES:  COMMITTEE CHAIR 
MIKE PACHECO 

COMMITTEE ASSISTANT 
TANYA HOWELL DRAFT

14



ADDENDUM B

15



Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee

Diane Hansen, Chief Executive Officer|
Michael Mills, VP Facilities/Construction Management |

November 30, 2023 16



Poway – Completed Projects

17



Poway – Completed Projects
• Main Lobby Expansion

18



Poway – Completed Projects
• PMCP – Illuminated Entry Signs

19



Poway – Projects in Progress

20



Poway – Projects in Progress
• PMCP – IR/Cath Lab Equipment Replacement

– Completion 6/2024

21



Poway – Projects in Progress
• PMCP – Nuclear Medicine Imaging Equipment Replacement

22



Poway – Projects in Progress
• PMCP – Kitchen Dishwashing Machine Replacement

– Completion 2/2024

23



Poway – Projects in Progress
• PMCP – OR HVAC Equipment Replacement

– Completion 5/2024

24



Poway – Projects in Progress
• The Villas – Hallways, Nurse Stations, Dayrooms Refresh

25



Poway – Projects in Progress
• POP Imaging Suite — Design Revised Per Joint Venture

Partner

26



Poway – Projects in Progress
• ED Multi-Station Treatment Room—Completion 9/2024

27



Poway – Projects in Progress
• 5th Floor – Convert Birthing Center to ICU

– Completion 12/2025

28



Poway – Projects in Progress
• Data Center UPS — Completion 1/2024

29



Poway – Projects in Progress
• Nurse Call Replacement — Completion 1/2024

30



Poway – Projects in Progress
PMCP - Chiller Replacement — Completion 12/2023

31



Poway – Projects in Progress
• ED Lobby Expansion

– Completion Phase I – 12/2023
– Completion Phase II & III – 5/2024

32



Poway – Projects in Progress
• POP Elevator Expansion — Completion 3/2024

33



Poway – Projects in Progress
• UPS Building — Completion 3/2024

– Future Site to Support New Imaging Equipment
– Main Supply Cut Over 1/2024

34



Poway – Projects in Progress
• Cafeteria Refresh

– Drawing Resubmission to HCAI on 2/2024

35



Escondido – Projects in Progress

36



Escondido – Projects in Progress
• Palomar Health Outpatient Center III

– Renovating 1st Floor ASC for Joint Venture Partner
– Completion 1/2024

37



Escondido – Projects in Progress
• Imaging Equipment Replacement – ED 1 & ED 2

– Licensing Underway for ED 2

38



Escondido – Projects in Progress
• PMCE – NICU Back to LDRP

– Plans Approved by HCAI, Currently in Bid Process

39



Escondido – Projects in Progress
• PMCE 9th Floor Build Out — 24 Med Surge Tele

– Completion 8/2024

40



Escondido – Projects in Progress
• PMCE 10th Floor Build Out—Completion 9/2025

– Evaluating RFQ for General Contractors
– Drafting RFP

41



Escondido – Projects in Progress
• LINAC #2 — Completion 12/2023

42



Questions?

43


	1 Form A - Follow-ups
	2 Form A - Minutes
	3 Form A - Construction
	Add A - Minutes
	Add B - 2023-11-30 Strategic Facilities Planning Committee - Construction Update - Final
	Slide Number 1
	Poway – Completed Projects
	Poway – Completed Projects
	Poway – Completed Projects
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Poway – Projects in Progress
	Escondido – Projects in Progress
	Escondido – Projects in Progress
	Escondido – Projects in Progress
	Escondido – Projects in Progress
	Escondido – Projects in Progress
	Escondido – Projects in Progress
	Escondido – Projects in Progress
	Questions?

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP2184.tmp
	Board Strategic & Facilities Planning Committee Location Options

	ADP9B.tmp
	Target
	CALL TO ORDER & ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
	12:00

	Form A
	Time
	PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR SET THEM TO SILENT MODE UPON ENTERING THE MEETING ROOM
	Page
	12:55
	ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION 
	1. Pursuant to California Government Code § 54962 and California Health & Safety Code § 32106 – REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET – Discussion will concern proposed new service or program.  Estimated date of public disclosure: June 1, 2024 
	1:25
	 30
	1:26
	 1
	ADJOURNMENT TO OPEN SESSION 
	1:27
	 1
	ACTION RESULTING FROM CLOSED SESSION DISCUSSION – IF ANY 
	1:28
	 1
	FINAL ADJOURNMENT 


